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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 11:39 AM

To: ‘Derrick Tan', assignments

Ce: ‘Sundari Nagarajan - lIl'; SUR

Subject: RE: Ill REF: MCT19050334 - PAPER SURVEY FBNG926S
Dear Derrick,

Thank you for the assignment,

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $S{408933)

From: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 11:37 AM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com’ <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - |Il <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Ill REF: MCT19050334 - PAPER SURVEY FBNGE926S

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please conduct paper survey for the below TP vehicle and let us have your report URGENTLY. LOD
uploaded and rights granted to you in Merimen.

TP Veh No. : FBN6926S.
Thank you.
Best Regards,

Derrick Tan

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/805 108 Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 264

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance

1



Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This emall Is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed,

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

. AVG Thls email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus 5nftware
WWW.avg.com
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TRANSMISSION OK

JOB KO, 3596
DESTINATION ADDRESS 965365368
SUBADDRESS

DESTINATION ID

87. TIME 16/03 07: 41
TX/RX TIME oo° 27

PGS, 2

RESULT

| ON Noter ooy - ot My
f 8@ JusEquity Law Corporation - .
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS « COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

A 1&Nnﬂphﬂl1u-m,mmwn?mﬁnmmu1a
Talophona (65) 8536 6329, Fax . (85) 8536 5368 (Liigation & Convayancing)
f Emall: clomsijuseq com.sg waballe | www juseg com.ag /_\
]
Qur Ref: JEQ/91196/1118/0MT (@)
YourRef  SHA2933U
11 March 2020

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTDEY
64 Cecil Street #04/05
IOB Bullding
Singapore 049711
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE L]Ij N BY CERTIFICATE OF POSTING

383 Sin Ming Drive
GAS Building
Singapore 575717

Dear Sirs

A 1308

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM ACGIDENT INVOLVING VE}

———AND SHA2933U AT 441A PASIR RIS DR SCP-ON-131052019
e )\l
We act for RASHINAH BINTE ABDUL RASHID. the owner of motor \ehnjde nb. , in her

claim for damages as a result of the above accident

We are instructed that on the 13 May 2019, the driver of your insured motor vehicle no. SHA2933U so
negligently drove, managed and controlled the said motor vehicle that he caused or permitted the
same to collide into our client's vehicle.

The said collision was solely caused by the negligence of the driver of your insured motor vehicle no.
SHA2933U,

As a result of the said collision, our client has suffered loss and damage which are set out hereunder
2s follows: -




O Noter |t Yo M-
8@ JusEquity Law Corporation

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS « COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

133 New Brdge Road #10 — 03, Chinatown Pont, Singapore 058413
Telephone (B5) 6535 9335, Fax : (65) 6536 5368 (Litgation & Conveyanang)

Emall ; clams@juseq.com.sg webSile | www jUseq.com.sg m

QOur Ref; JEQ/191196/1119/OMT ()
YourRef.  SHA2933U

11 March 2020

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTEL
64 Cecil Street #04/05

IOB Building

Singapore 049711

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD BY CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
383 Sin Ming Drive

GAS Building

Singapore 575717

Dear Sirs | M(_,’[\ lﬁbﬁféﬁ :

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM ACCIDENT INVOLVING /LES FBN6926S
AND SHA2933U AT 441A PASIR RIS DRIVE 6 MSCP ON 13052019 | | »n |
——— ) W

We act for RASHINAH BINTE ABDUL RASHID, the owner of motor vahLle
claim for damages as a result of the above accident.

B , in her

We are instructed that on the 13 May 2019, the driver of your insured motor vehicle no. SHA2933U so

negligently drove, managed and controlied the said motor vehicle that he caused or permitied the
same o collide into our client's vehicle

The sald collision was solely caused by the negligence of the driver of your insured motor vehicle no,
SHA2933U.

As a result of the said collision, our client has suffered loss and damage which are sot out hereunder

as foliows: -

\

A Damages /
a. Total Loss value rebammended by SJE $ 10,108 .00
b. Loss of use (14 days @ 50:65-perdd § 700.00

This message Is intended only for the use of the indlvidual or antity to whom It is addressed and contains Information that Ls
privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this measage, are not the Intended reciplent, you shoald not disseminate,
distribute or capy this communication. If you have received this communication In error, please notify us immediately by
telephone and return the original message to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you.

JusEquity Law Corparation [Registration No. 200404738E) is a law corporation with fimited labifity



B Disbursements

a. Search Fees / LTA / GIA (at this stage) 3 3649
b. Automobile Inspection Report $ 365,00
C  Costwith GST (atthis stage) S 1,070.00

We enclose herewith copies of the following documents in support of our client's claim: -

a) GlA report lodged by the driver of our client's vehicle and the driver of vehicle SHA2933U:

b) GIA search result and invoice for SHA2933U;

¢) Ourletter dated 19 November 2018 to 3 party and his insurers:

d) LTA search result and invoice for SHAZ33U;

e) Repair invoice from Ong Motor Trading;

fi  Automobile Inspection Report & Invoice from Prudent Adjustors Services; and

g) Sixty-five (65) colour / non-colour photographs depicting the damage to our client's motor vehicle.

We had on 19 November 2019 nofified you / your insurer of the accident, and a pre-repair survey of
our client's vehicle was carried oul

Please note that if you are insured and you wish to claim under your insurance policy, you should
immediately pass this letter and all enclosed documents fo your insurer,

Please note that you as insurers / owner should send to us an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter
within 14 days of your receipt of this letter, falling which our client will have no altemative but o
commence proceedings against your insured(s) / you without further notice to you.

Please also note that If you have a counterclaim against our clients arising out of the accident, you are
also required to send to us a letter giving full parficulars of the counterclaim together with all relevant
supporting documents within 8 weeks of your receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully

Tl

Encl.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

7, Piames repori cormectly’ the details of ihe accicent (o speed up Mae claims process
4 Thia Form must be complaisd by he Palleyholder andion the Authorised Driver

3. Indormaticn provided must bo es bulhfiad and sccursie s possible. Ary withil misrepresentation or withoktng of matars! lacts may afiow InawEnce companies (o

repudiats palicy llabilily,

4 The issue and scceptance of ihis Form by Insursncs companiss is not an admission of solicy (iablity on tha part of B insrancs companies

5, Any lalse reporfing may be referred to the Police for imestigation.

€ This repart will be forwsrded by the insurens of the GIA Records Management Cenire asiabiished by e Gonersl insirsnce Associstion of Singusors [GIA) fer
archiving and hal copetd of this repant will, far 8 fe=, be mads avalisbie upon apploation by imeresisad pariies
7. @y tha loagement of this report 1 he imum, you hereby consent i9 the archiving of ihie report 81 ihe contra and 1o copias of the repant being mace svallabis

aforeasid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date OF Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Dwnar
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobills Phane Mo

Aliernative Phona N
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Madal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
ime of acciden|

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vahicle?

If No. Fleasa state acllon to be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage

Flaat Pollcy

Paolicy Numbar

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Drlving Expariance

Gander

Moblle Numbar

Fax Number

Caontact Mumber

EMall Address

14/05/2019 15:46

13/05/2078 13:30

BLK 441A PASIR RIS DRIVE 6 MSCP
SINGAPORE

FENG3263

RASHINAH BINTE ASDUL RASHID
S7620847A
MRSNORMAN2721@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) +85-81618553
OTHERS-B1618553

VESPA
GTE150

PARKED VEH

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT
NO

5105800481

MUHAMMAD NORMAN BIN KAMARLUDIN
ST7540458A

2710311875

INDOOR

15/03/2012

T YEARS AND 1 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87001800

NOEMAIL

Pagm * of 36



Addrass EE;:_ :g::' SEMBAWANG DRIVE

Postcode 750480
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Campany NOD
if Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Viehicke Regisiralion Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicie .

Insurance Company of Drver's Cwn Vehicle

Genaral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTD PARKED VEHICLE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surtace DRY

Other Informatlon
Was any foreign vehicle invalved In this aceldent? NO

Wumber of vehicies {including own vehicla)
invalved In the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyad to hospilal by NO
ambulance?

Was any othar material or properly damaged? YES
.'h;wg been a;_:lpmachnn by unknown persan(s) ND
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangears (Including Drivar) 0
Detalls of Police Action

‘Was the accident reporied o the polica? KO

If Yes,Please state which Pollce Statlon

Was notice of intendad Prasecution given? NO

If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT
Attachment(s)

Are acciden! photos avalable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camara? NO
Was there any aldio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Mumber SHAZG33L
Vanlcle MakeaModel/Celour

Detalls O Propertias

YWehicle Calegory TAXI
Mama of Drivar MR PEH
NRICPassport Number

Contacl Number g7BE80208
Address

Fosicode

Inzurance Company Nama

MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Inciuding Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number UNKNOWN

Pagn 2 of 38



Vehicia MakeModel/Calour

Datalls Of Properies

Vahicla Calegory MOTORCYCLE
MName of Driver

MRIC/Passpart Mumber

Contact Number

Addreas

Postcoda

Insyrance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

No. OF Passanger (Including Drtver)

Page 3ol 38



Accident Sketch Plan
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MCTH TRES 1 | ComiurDeiGn Engresnng Me Lis - Loyang
ENTEY DATE & TRUE- 1 VOSI2076 *6:30
BUBMWTTED I Junsd Lin Hang Cal

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piwasw report commeclly iha detalls of ihe accldent io apeod up fhe cisime procoss

1 This Farm must be complaied by the Policyholder andlor tha Authorissd Drives

L infotmaton provided must o as fruliful and sccurmie as posaibie. Any willul mistesresentaton of witholdng of mstssial (acis may alow inpursnce comaanles o

repudiate policy Rability.

4 Tr issue and acceplancs of i Form By insurance companies i not an admssos of policy (lebility on iha par of the Meurenes oormparies

5 Any laiss reporting may be relerred 1o tha Polls for |

o,

& This mport will b forwarded by the Insurers of ihe GIA Records Management Cenim sniabliished by the Ganernl insurance Assccition of Singupers (GLL) for
nrzhiving snd thal copies of this repon will, for & lee, be mads svallsble upoe spplication by Interesind pariies

T, By ihe loagemant of this mport 2 I insuners, you harety cansant 1o the archiving of this repcrt i the conlre and 1o cobles of the reper baing made avallabls

ataresaid,

Date Of Raport

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Slate of Loss

Vahlcle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner
Vehicle Partlculars
Manulaciurer

Model

Vehicia Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Cf Coverage

Fleat Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Nota Number

Driver

Name af Drivar

NRIC No

Address

Ganeral Information of the Accident
Type Of Accidant

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
13/05/2019 16:39

13/05/2019 15:00

BLK 441A PASIRRIS 8 MSCP
SINGAPORE

SHAZ933U

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD

HYUNDA|
40
TAXI

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE FTE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDJOR THEFT

YES

MCOMOO15

PEH CHIN CHAI
5144B6220

BLK 18 MARSILING LANE
#13-203

CHAIN COLLISION

Wester Conditiers—————————————————— CLERR — ———
Other Infarmation

Was any laneign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any other material ar proparty damaped? YES
Number of Passangers (Including Drivar) 1
Clreumsiances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are mccident photos available for attachmant? YES
Was thera any video caplured by Car Camera? YES
Remarksf Reasons: -
Was there any sudio recorded? NO
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DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number FBMED2ES
Vehicle Make!/Model/Colowr MOTORCYCLE
Mame of Drivar UNKNOWN

nsurance Company Name

DETAIL3 OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number FBHE4TEA
Vehicle MakaModal/Colour MOTORCYCLE

Mame of Driver LUNKNOWN

Insurance Company Mame

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vahicle Registration Numbar UNENOWMN
Viehlole Make/Model'Colour MOTORCYCLE
MName of Driver LIMKNOWN

NILrEnCe '\:Qr'-"lﬁa-h:,' Mame

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4
Vehicle Registration Number LINKNOWN
Viehicle Make/Model/Colour MOTORCYCLE
Name of Driver UNKNOWN
insurance Company Namea
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Sketch Plan Pg, 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plasse report somrectly the datalts of the sccidect to spead uo the clalmi process.
1. Tvis Form must be eomplied by yie Policrboloer and/or lhe Authorived Briver.

1. eformation provided must be s Pruthiy] snd securate 5y possible. Ay willisl mivrepraientstion of withhoiding of materisl
fmcts may allow meurance compankes o repudiste peficy Habiiity,

4, Theinueand scesptance of this Form by insurance cormpanies b rot an sdmizslon of palley labiity on the port of the iasurancs
companies

6. Tha report will ba forwarded by the Insy rers of the GIA Aecorcs Mansgement Centre svmadiihed by the Ganars insursnca
fayncintion of Sngnoore (Gla) for srchiving and thal coples of this separt will for & fee be rmade svallable upan spplication By
Intereited parties.

7. By the Indgment of this report to the nsurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this teport 4t the confre and to coples of
the report bring mads svalisble sforesaid

B Consantundsr the Pertonal Dats Frotection Act (POFA)
| underitand, scknowiedpe, sgres and consant that:

(8] My insurer, my workihvop snd the General imurance Ameciation of Singapore [“GIA) may/are permitied 1o collect, use,
disclnse ahd/or process my personal detafpersanal Information vet aut In this [lorm] snd emy other pereanal infermation
previded-by ma or posseseed by my inturer [colisctivaly the “Personal Infarmation®] snd disclose and transiur guch
Persensl Information to 2l insurer(s) wha have Insured vehlcie(s) Involved in this sccident [all Insurefs) wha have insured
wuhicie(] invelved In this sccident shall be colleciively referred to m the "fnsorers”], the beurery’ wywrafiow Mema, the
Menetary Authority of Singagare and any relevant gavernreant agency/sutherity (sush 21 the palica), for the purposs{s)
of i

I} protesuing handing and/or desling with rey clabms Including the sstiement of the clalma and any poacsisary
Investigations relating va the clatrm;

{1} trvestigating tha sccidans and/or my clainm;
(i} earrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or retpoading to any anguiries by ma;

(i) adminisiering my daima nciuding the malling cf correspandence, Jatemaents, |nvolices, reports o notiost to me,
ueich could involve disclonme of certaln persomil data sbout me to bring sbout delbmry of the same as well @ on the
external cover of ereosicpes/mall paceage); snd/or

{v) complying with spplicalie lnw in adminitering, provessing, hemdiing and/or deailng with my slalms [ecRectively the

fb) &l insureris) who have irsured vehiclels] imvcive n this sesidant snd tha lneurars’ ewyers/iaw fism, iy fare pesmitted
to collect, use, disclose snd/for process my Personal infarmation for one of more of the sbove Purposes; snd

[g} vy Parsonal information msy/ean be disclozed by nmy of the imaurers wndyer GIA to thelr third party servics providers or
aganisfinclading their lmwyreraflaw firms), which mey be sited outilde of Simgapore, far one or mare aof tha sbove Purposes.

0] my Peronsl Information will aiso bo collected end used to comiplie elodma Fatory far the purpase of fraud detectinn,
Irvestigation and manngement In prasant snd o] huture claima.

(2] the information se collected undar (4] above mmy be shared | diicloisd:

{1 tovall insueers sndjor ary ather third parties thit assist in evaluating messtisating romtralling or maraging frand,
saguintors, liw sniorcement and government sgencies s reasonably reaudred for tha purnoses stated, o

L

(K} Far complylng with raguiremants under any regulstiong, laws or court erders.

*

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION FTE LTD

£0. AEG. NO, 125028211 /UA-"' & 1\(4\115/\\&1

Pallyhalder's Signature Driver's Signatuce Reparting Cantrs Personnals Signature
Data & Time: [ dirlwer is rot the poliesholder] Haive
Dwie & Time: HRACFIN Mo

Page 3ot 22



Skatch Plan Pg. 2
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SKETCH PLAN
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DES‘%IE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/We daclare the foregoing partizulars are trog i EWery TeEpect

COMFORT TRANBPORTATION PTE LTD
ﬁ,_ﬂn. REQ, NO. 180303521R /2/“ oor d lt]

Poiic yhokder's Signatury Orbver's Sgruture Aepurting Centre Parianners Snat lieg

Date & Tora- [T P e T S e s
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Shiau Chan ELI{I{Autu!

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 12:15 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Il REF: MCT19050334 - PAPER SURVEY FENG9265

Dear shiau chan,

Good day, about vehicle FBN 69265 MOTOR VESPA GTS 150 paper survey , | already measure check with
workshop they confirmed (BEYOND ECONOMICAL REPAIR)

to total loss this vehicle . kindly follow below market valve summit, market valve is $ 8.8 k .

MV - $ 8800
PV -§ 2692

NV-$S 6100

thanks.
regards,

hock ann

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:34 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Il REF: MCT19050334 - PAPER SURVEY FBNG926S

Dear celine,

Good day, Received i will refer back on melimen and views photo, we be update checking marking soon .

thanks.
regards,

hock ann



From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Il REF: MCT19050334 - PAPER SURVEY FBNGS9265

Dear Hock Ann,

Please do paper survey base on total loss, PRS done by you. Document also can be found in Merimen.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: eelinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(40897373)

From: Admin-D {LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 11:39 AM

To: 'Derrick Tan' <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Sundari Nagarajan - |II' <sundari@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ill REF: MCT19050334 - PAPER SURVEY FENG69265

Dear Derrick,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regnrds

GNIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uln Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408931)

From: Derrick Tan <Derri ili.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 11:37 AM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - Il <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Ill REF: MCT19050334 - PAPER SURVEY FBNG926S

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please conduct paper survey for the below TP vehicle and let us have your report URGENTLY. LOD
uploaded and rights granted to you in Merimen.

TP Veh No. : FBN69265.



Thank you.
Best Regards,

Derrick Tan

Motor & Wark Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
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
Association of Singapare. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

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

Therefore, we do not accept liability far any errors or omissions in the content of this

message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification,

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
: WWW.aveg.com



"> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Iintended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein Is correct as at 21 Nov 2019

OK

Singapore NRIC
PaTA

FBMN&9245

No

21 Nov 2019

PIAGGIO

VESPAGTS 150 ABS
Black

2018

MAI2MS500153%
ZAPMAJZ20000001549

$4,307.00
23 Nov 2018
23 Nov 2018
1

$647.00

No

-

$0.00

22 Nov 2028
D - Motorcycle
10

$2,989.00
£2,692.00
$2,692.00



PR AR Y, MOIOTiAgS, MOtOrDikes tor Sale, Class 2B on Carousall

- cqrouse" tems ~ AN for an item, usedr o group - Mew User? Register Login

Cars & Prope.. ~ Fashion Home & Living v Mobiles & Ele. ~ Hobbies & G.. v Jobs & Services « Othw

Aitvertiurrien

Hiome Motorbikey Motorbikees for Sale Clasy J8

m :jl-kf'pl't—:‘ ey
i
L T Chat Viake

S$8,BUD (") Share O 14

VESPA GTS 150

610 Serangoon Road
Mailing Meatup

o Lsed

a )L DOWNPAYMENT $800 84 INSURANCE
COE EXP SEPT 2027

< weeks ago In Class 26

4 vespa @’; Scooter

Liwmrtibemant [ﬂsuranCE

Meet-up

" 610 Serangoon Road [2

Shipping

Listed by bikeprod

0 Very Responsive

RoDucTIF

Check sallar profile

hitps-ifsg carousel comipivespa-gis-150-260604 180N -d=L-COH_H D'Mn_'lSﬂmm&lwnhw_hmm_typn-uunn_muhll-fﬂumr_w__ 12



Make or Model

Type
Any

Price From
Any

Price To
Any

Class
Any

Q SEARCH

O, SEARCH w

{E VIEW ALL (/LISTING/NEWBIKES/LISTING/DEALER/)



Company:

& SELLER INFORMATION

E

Yow Heng Mowor

Yew Heng Motor
(/directory/company/yew-heng-motor/317)

1082 Serangoon Road 5(328183) (http://maps.google.com/?q=1082 Serangoon Road

Add
FeSS:  5(328183))
Phone: 62927040
MName Contact
Beng +65 90... Click to view
David +65 81... Click to view
COE RESULTS
Rd 2, 18 Mar 2020 CATD
COE Bidding of Motorcycles $4489 A
EXPLORE S5GBIKEMART

Sgbikemart is the Number One Motorcycle Portal in Singapore for buying Singaporebikes,
Sportbikes, Superbikes, Dirtbikes, Scramblers, Cruisers, COE bike, Scooters, Cubs, Sport Tourers,
Super Motards, Street bikes, Classic bikes, Three wheelers, Parallel imported bikes and more. Buying
& selling from New motorcycle distributors, Used motorcycle dealers, Motorcycle accessories &
gadgets, apparels & footwear. Search through our motor directory



ONG MOTOR TRADING

464, MACPHERSON ROAD
SINGAPORE 368182
TEL: 6743 0629 FAX: 6743 2053

10th March 2020

RASHINAH BINTE ABDUL RASHID
Block 480 Sembawang Drive #02-461
Singapore 750480

FINAL REPAIR BILL FOR "PIAGGIO VESPA GTS 150" NO. FENG926S

Nett Loss Value as recommended by the Assessor: -

PRUDENT ADJUSTORS SERVICES $  10,109.00

Singapore Dollars: Ten Thousand One Hundred & Nine Only




PRUDENT ADJUSTORS SERVICES
BLOCK 607 ELIAS ROAD # 05-182

SINGAPORE (510807)
BUSINESS REGN. No. 531934571

Hp 06600988
INVOICE
Ms. Rashmah Binte Abdul Rashid Invoice No  : PA/20020002/tpw
Apt Blk 480 Sembawang Our Ref ' PA/FBNG926/1119/tpw
Drive 402461 Date 31 January 2020
Singapore 750480
Claim Type | Third Party | Date of Accident | - 13 May 2019 |
Vehicle No. | FBN 6926 § Date of Inspection | : 20 November 2019
No Description | Amount (S5)
1 Survey fees inclusive of $£365.00
Transportation and
Photographs (65) copies
Total $365.00 |

Singapore Dollar: Three Hundred And Sixty Five Only

All payments made payable to . Prudent Adjustors Services

Prudeny Adjustors Services



PRUDENT ADJUSTORS SERVICES
BLOCK B07 ELIAS ROAD #05-192

SINGAPORE (510607)
BUSINESS REGN. No, 531834571

Ms.  Rashinah Binte Abdul Rashid
Apt Blk 480 Sembawang
Drive #02-461
Singapore 750480

Tl 8
Your Reference No  : Not Advised
Date of Accident 13 May 2019

PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE

Reg. No : FBN 6926 8

Make : Piaggio
Model : Vespa GTS 150 AHS
Year : 23 November 2018

TYRE / CONDITION
Location Make
Front Michelin
Rear Michelin

AISAL RT

Our Ref
Datc

: PA/FBN6926/1119/tpw
: 31 January 2020

Date of Assignment : 20 November 2019

Date of Inspection  : 20 November 2019
Date of Re-inspn, : 09 December 2019
Odometer  :No Key
Color : Black
Chassis No. : ZAPMA320000001549
Engine No  ; Blocked
Size Thread Balance
120770 R12 4 mm
130770 R12 5 mm

DAMAGE PROFILE
The Scooters sustained severe damage at all sides. Chassis frame badly distorted and damaged beyond
ropair. The Scooters was not able to restore to road worthy condition.

SUMMARY

The Scooters was rendered not safe to repair. Hence recommended as Total Loss.

Market value of the Scooter at time of loss was approximately $12,500
LTA rebate as on 20/11/2019 was $2,391.00 Nett value was $10,109.00.00 approximately,

_No wreek offer by repairer nor any salvage value

Except LTA rebate at deregistration.
Survey conducted at: Ong Motor Trading

Enclosed (65) photographs depicting damage to the scooters.
The survey was conducted on a WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS.

7

s

Prudeqt Atijustors Services
Bok Jee Tan



